From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent:  11/4/2012 9:03:53 AM

To: Julie Halligan (julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov); Jack Hagan
(Jack.Hagan@cpuc.ca.gov); Paul Clanon (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec:
Bcec:
Subject: Fwd: DOE Situation Report #14: 1000 EDT, 11-04-2012

Brian K. Cherry

PG&E Company

VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street

San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

Begin forwarded message:

From: |Redacted |

Date: November 4, 2012, 7:56:47 AM PST

To: "Swanson, Michael (R&C Director)" <MESl@pge.com™>, "Rose, Scott"
<SARh@pge.com>, "Lemler, Gregg" <GLL1@pge com>, "Moolakatt, Rinly"

<ROMS@pge.com>,Redacted | "Kress,
Michael A" <MAKn@pge.com>, "Hogle, Jessica" <j8hl@pge.com>, [Redacted |
[Redacted | "Brown, Jess A" <JAB6@pge.com>, |Redacted
[Redacted Cullings,
Sandra" <SxCu@pge.com>, Redacted "Chung, Ben"
<B1CY @pge.com>, |Redacted ‘
[Redacted |"Rose, Scott" <SARh@pge.com™, "Swanson, Michael
(R&C Director)" <MESI@pge.com>, |Redacted |
Redacted ‘
[Redacted "Coleman, Steve T" <STC2(@pge.com™>, [Redacted |
[Redacted 'Meisel, David" <D5Mw(@pge.com>, [Redacted |
|Redacted , "Rayburn, Stephen" <SAR5@pge.com>,
[Redacted I, "Savage, Michael" <MJSi@pge.com>,
[Redacted |
[Redacted , "Malloy, Michael" <MTM9@pge.com>,

"Almario, Benedict" <BJA7@pge.com>|Redacted |

[Redacted | "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com>, "Van Hoosear,
Ronald" <REV]@pge.com>, |Redacted |
[Redacted |"Anderson, Barry" <BDAc@pge.com>,
[Redacted |

Cc: Elec Ops DO DSO Emerg Mgmt
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<EOEONorthEmergencyPreparedness@pge.com>
Subject: DOE Situation Report #14: 1000 EDT, 11-04-2012

Hurricane Sandy DOE Situation Report # 14

1000 EDT, November 4, 2012

As of 9:00 am EST November 4, there are 1,923,169 customers without power
in the affected States. 6,558,082 customers have been restored out of the
8,511,251.

Current Customer Qutages
New Jersey — 968,613

New York — 729,919
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